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Ttem 3

Tusting, Andrew

From: Burnham Upper

Sent: 10 July 2003 15:18

To: Tusting, Andrew

Subject: School Organisation Plan with particular reference to Burnham Upper School

Section7.3 - re housing Planning Area Burnham and surrounding villages - does the summary of housing
developments include postal areas SL1.6, SL1.4 and SL2.2 which could affect Burnham Upper School?
Appendix 1 - Planning Area 9

Section 9.2 - indicates 6 feeder schools to B.U.S, whereas there are 14, 9 in Bucks, 5 in Slough (2 of which
are large schools feeding significant numbers to B.U.S) - (see comment below concerning Section

9.5)
Section 9.5 Cormmentary on 2008 projections

Section 9.4 - as comments above re Section 7.3

Section 9.6 - the summary table omits:-
a) Iver Village Junior )
Iver Heath Junior ) Bucks Schools feeding B.U.S

Stoke Poges )

b) Cippenham Middle )
Claycots Primary } Slough schools - of which
Lynch Hill Combined ) latter two are large schools
Our Lady of Peace Middle ) feeding significant numbers into B.U.8

Priory School )
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School Organisation response

Item 3: Burnham Upper

Point 1

The developments inciuded in the total referred to are for sites within
Buckinghamshire that we have received notification of, from respective
Buckinghamshire District Councils. The three postcodes mentioned are for
developments located outside of Buckinghamshire and therefore would not be
included in Buckinghamshire's SOP.

Point 2

The schools listed (lver Village Junior, Iver Heath Junior and Stoke Poges) are
actually iocated within Planning Area 10, which is why they are not shown within
Planning Area 9. To try to clarify the situation a note has been added under Planning
Area 10 stating that a number of schools from Planning Area 10 feed into Burnham
Upper.

Feeder schools from outside of Buckinghamshire are not included in the pupil
projections although an adjustment is made for the number of pupils coming into
Buckinghamshire from outside the county. In particular a number of these pupils and
those from other planning areas feed into Burnham'’s Upper or Grammar schools.




